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SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE JUL 02 2004+

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DIVISION MEMORANDUM

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

From: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: RESCHEDULED DATES OF THE MEDICAL AND DENTAL CHECK-
UP OF ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY TEACHING AND NON-
TEACHING PERSONNEL IN SCHOOLS

Date: July 1, 2024

1. This is to inform everyone that the Medical and Dental Check-up of
Elementary and Secondary Teaching and Non-teaching Personnel in
Schools of the remaining districts is rescheduled on the dates specified

below
DATE DISTRICT VENUE
July 2, 2024 Sta. Cruz East Sta. Cruz East CS
July 5, 2024 Boac South Boac South CS
July 9, 2024 Sta. Cruz South Gabaldon ES
July 12, 2024 Gasan Bangbang ES
July 11, 2024 Sta. Cruz North Sta. Cruz North CS
July §,2024 Mogpog Mogpog CS
2. All other provisions in Division Memorandum No. 34, s. 2024 re: Medical

and Dental Check-up of Elementary and Secondary Teaching and Non-
Teaching Personnel remain in effect.

3. For information and utmost guidance of everyone
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